
UN/ TED NATIONS~'. 
·~·.~, 

1::CONOl"1iC 
l~N D 

G ENPJRA~ '· ... ,1,,,,,' 
E/CN. 7/dr~.l77 
10 JuJ.~ ~~52 

SOCIP\L COUNCIL 
OR:!: GINi',L: ENGLISH 

CONTE.l'lTS: 

Chairman: -·-

COMMISSION ON NARCO'l'IC DRUGS 

Seventh Session 

Sill-1V.ARY RECORD OF THE HUNDRED AND SEVENTY -SEVENTH MEETING 

Held at Headc1uarte:rs, Ne'W York, 
on Wed.'1esda.y, 30 Apri:::. 1952, at 10.30 a.m. 

The report of the United Nations Com:nission of Enquiry on the Coca 

Leaf (E/1666-E/CN.7/AC.2/l, E/1666/Add,l/Rev.l­

E/CNo7/AC.2/l/Add.l/Rev.l, E/1666/Add.3-E/CU.7/AC.2/l/Aid.3, 

E/CJ.L. 7/235, EjCN. 7 /SR.ll8, E/CN. 7 /SR.ll9) (concluded) 

Abolition of opium smoking in the Far East (E/CN.7/229, 

E/CN.7/229/Ad.d.l/Rev.l, E/CN.7/229/AdO..l/Rev.l/Corr.l, 

E/ClL 7/229/Add.?.) 

Hr. RABASA .Hexico 

Rapporteur: Mr. NIKOLIC Yugoslavia 

Members: t1r. SHAR.VIAN Cunada ---
Mr. CHA China 

I·lr. MAHMOUD EgYllt 

Ivlr. VAILLE France 

Mr. Y.RISHNAMOORTHY India 



E/CN.7/SR.177 
Page 2 

Members (continued) : 

Observers: 

Also present: 

Sec:>'"ctariat: 

Mr. &l1DA1fllr 

Mr. ICRUYSSE 

Mrs. MELCHIOR 

Mr. MONGE ) 
Mr. AVJ:J.,03 ) 

Mr. KAVADN; \ 
J 

Mr. OR ) 

!>:Tr. ZPY..USOV 

Mr. \1ALKER 

Mr. .iiliSLINGER 

Mr. r-.TAVA.JAS~MOGRO 

U BA V.IAUNG 

Mr. DEVAKUL 

·Dr. HOLFF 

Mr. MAY 

Mr • M.A.RABUTO 

Mr. STEINIG 

Mr. LOPE~>REY 

Mr. BOLTON 

Iran 

Netherlands 

Poland 

Peru 

T key 

Union of So"Tiet Social:ist Republics 

United. Kingdom of Great Britain and 
Northern Ireland 

United States of America 

Bolivia 

Burma 

Thailand 

\<!orld Health Organization (~lHO) 

Permanent Central Opium Board 

Internat.Lonal Criminal Police 
Commission · 

Di.rector, Division of Narcotic Drugs 

Il.lxision of Narcotic Drugs 

Secretary of the Commission 

THE REPOR"l' OF THE UNITED ~JA'.!.'~r.:Jrj CQII·.~TSSIC:- OF BrNUIRY ON THE COCA LK~ 

(E .1666.E/CN .7 /AC.2/1 1 E/1666/Add,l/Rev .1-E, ..:N. 7/ AC .2/1/Add.l/Rev .1, 

E/1666/ Ad.d.)-E/CN .7/ P.C.2/l/ Adi1.'3, E/CH ·1 /2)5, E/CN .7 /GR.ll8, Z/CN. 7 /SR.ll9) 

(concluded) 

The. CHAIRMAN recallec. that in accordance ~.:i th the instrUt~tions of 

the Economic and Gocial Council the Commisr.ion should take all a.va:i.lable 

information into consideration before reach\ng a decision on the problem of 

the coca leaf. The Chinese representative had made a proposal vhich had been 

/supported by 



E/CN.7/SR.l77 
Page 3 

supported by the United Kingdom representative and the Commission had before 

it the conclusions of the Comminsion of En<piry, contained in its Report, 

a.nd the views of the Peruvian Coca Leaf Com:;· ssion. He drew particular 

attention to the recommendations proposed by the Commission of Enquiry 

{E/1666/Add.l/Rev.l, page 11) and the proposals of the Peruvian Coca Leaf 

Commission on pages 13 and 11~ of its cou.-lter-reply (E/CN.7/235). 
The Commission on Narcotic Drugs should not, in his view, go beyond 

the :recommendations of the Commission of Enquir.r but it must also tal-;.e into 

accoQ~t the considerations put forward by t~e Government of Peru. He thought 

that a coupromise could be reached on ''htch the Commission CO'lld base its 

recommendations to th~ Council. To expedite matters he proposed that the 

Commission should appoint a committee to draft the resolution along those 
~ 

lines. 

The proposal ~vas adopted by 13 votes to none..z_~_g_ abstenti~, 

The CIIAIRlf.IAN proposed that the represent;ati ves of Peru, Egypt, 

France and. Yugoslavia should be appointed to the Drafting Coi!Illlittee. 

Mr. VP~LLE (Fra4ce) proposed that the United States representative 

should also be appointed to the Drafting Committee. 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of Al :-ica) said he would prefer not 

to serve on the Drafting Committee a.s he bad '\!: ~: J decided views on the coca 

leaf pro·olem. He suggested, however, that th3 Cx.nmittee might find it useful 

to co:1sult with the Technical .1\Daistance A:"~,_:;~li·~···ration and t:1e Technical 

Ae!'li:::'tance Board; they v•rt:"'~q ;: .i .~'·•ctine exr-e. ::.>.1er.cs in Peru which might be of 

interest. 

The CHAIRMAN said that the DrB.f'ting Committee would take that 

suggestion into account in preparing its resolution. He put to the vote the 

proposed list of members of the Drafting Committee. 

Th;;; propo::md. lieb ,...;·:t_:_~;pproved by 7 votes to 2, with 6 abstentions. 
\ 

/The CHAIRMAN 



li:/CN .7 /SR.l77 
Page 4 

. The CHAIRMJ\.N proposed that the Cox .:lission shouJ,.d B.djmJ.rn after 

concluding tho, debate on opium smoking in the Far East, which •.muld enable 
\ 

the Drafting Committee to get o:-1 with its v:ork.. 

It was f;O decided • 

. , 
ABOLITION OF OPIUM SMOKTNG IN TilE FAR EAST (E/CN. 7/229, 

E/CN.7/229/Adc.l/Rev.l, E/CN.7/229/Add.l/Re-.r.l/Corr.l, E/CN.7/229/Add.2) 
f.:..t the invitation of the Cba:irma.n, U Ba I•IB~g (Bm.--rea} and 

Mr. Deve.kul {Tb.:>.ila:nd) took seats at the Commission table. 
~----- -· - -~- -

Mr. CIIA (China), r<;f'erriug to the 1950 :::-eport on the aboH tion of 

opium smoking submitted by the Bw:-mese Go'V-ernment (E/CN.7/229), noted that 

steps had been taken to suppres6 opium dens, but wondered whether opium 

smoking was still pcrmi tted in private hot'.eee. 

U Bl~ l-i.l1 • .Dl'W (BurnJ.a) thanked the Counnission for inviting h:i.m ~o ,take 

part in its di.scuasions. As he had not yet recelvecl instructions from Ms 

Government, he could not reply to that or an;y other question. 

Mr. S'I'EINIG (Secretariat) said th··t the only information available 

to the Secretariat on the abolition of opiUi:: smoking in Burma appeared in 

documentE/CN.?/2'29. 

Mr. ANSLINGE:::t (United States of Lr:J.e! ~·;c) said that the Burmeee 

Government's report showed that the police o:;.' tj_,f't country had done very good 

\TOrk in suppressing opit::n omut;gling. The re?or'b did not, however, refer to 

the origin of the opium seized. He was sure tbnt the police bad that 

information, and suggested that it shoulcl be included in future reports. 

u BA MAmm (Burma) said he woulcl transmit' the United states 

representative's comments to his G·:werr:Inent. 

Mr. PJ~:3LINGER (United ~'itates of A.merice.), referrjng to the Indian 

Government's report for 1950 (E/CN. 7 /Z.'i9), recalled a statement by the 

Indian representative at a previous seBoion that opium smoking had been 

/prohibited 



E/CN.7/SR.l77. 
Page 5 

prohibited througt!out India. Re noticed, however, that paragraph 3 of the 

report re;fc:rl·cd to special legislation reg8rding :registered addicts. 

r1r. KRISlliil:MOOR'rHY (India) SR.id t tt 1 altho'J.gh he did not have 

be.fm;e him the statement to which the United States representative referred, 

be felt that it Has correct inasmuch a:;;, since 1946, the Ind:J.an Government 

had prohibited all opium smok:.ng except by a:idicts regidered at that time. 

As shown on pagea 7 to 15 of the report, the numbe:':' of such addicts was 

gradually decreasing. Most of the States had adopted legislation prohibiting 

opium srn.vking, and the use of' opi'UI!l except for medical and scientific purposes 

would be collipletely prohibited by 31 March 1959. 

The:t~e vrere no coiJlllients on the 1950 reports submitted on the 

!:!:_ol:i:t~i~.!~.-2..±.' opiu.~ ~r:·!~ing in Pakistan, Canbodia, French India, Japan and 

No:r.th Borno.o. 

!-I!". P.NSLING3R (United States of illllerica), referring to the 1951 

reports en Singa?ore and Hong Kong, noted that opium was smuggled into 

Singapore from Thailand and from China into Hong Kong. Thailana was the 

only country which had legalized op:l.um smoking, but be noted from the 1950 

annual report submitted by that State that such smoking would be a·uppreased 

gradually. The Thai Government had not yet explained how, despite the fact 

that production and importation were both rrohib:ited, seizures were so large 

that they supplied the opium sold in the g( :J'':'"'.,mt shops. Very light 

sentences ·w-ere imposed on t::raffickers in o:..:: ;· __ , ~-:.esp:!.te the fact tha.t single 

seizures we:t:•e ve:::y l8J'6e• I'oc example, a nan involved in a seizure of about 

9 tons of o~1ium had been aerr~onced to fifteen cays imprisonment. 

Mr. DEVPKUL (Thailand), emphasizing that most of the opium smokers 

in Tlutilsnd were foreigners, said the Thai representative at the fifth session 

of the Commission on Narcotic Drugs had given explanations of the problem to 

which the United States representative referred. As would be seen from a 

comparison of the 1948, 1949 and 1950 reports, the percentage of total 

revenues derived .from opium had dropped from 7.2 to 4.8. It would 1)e 

/Very difficult 



E/CN.7/Sf1.177 
Page 6 

very difficult to find competent personnel and st~ficient funds to enforce 

total prohibition all at once, and it \>ToulO. ·,e useless to try to enforce it 

at the present time~ The problem would probably be solved only in two or 

three decades. 

Mr. STElNIG (Sgcretariat), explaining the procedure followed in 

connexion with re:p:)rts r,ubmitte1. on the abolition of opium smoking in the 

Far East, said that the rrumber and quality of the special reports received 

under Econcn:.ic a:1d Social Council resolut:!cn 159 II B (VII} of 3 August 1948 

had been very disappointing. During the four years since the adoption of that 

l'esolu'Lion onJ.y thi.rtiy-cieht reports bc,:l been received instead of tho e:tghtye:ig't;; 

receivr;l:lc, and of those only tventy-two could 'be considered satiofactary. 

The Commission might wish in due course to call the attention of the Economic 

and Social Council to the situat:ton and perhaps to ask it to request 

governments in future to include such information in their annual reports 

instead of in special reports. The nucrber of annual reports received from 

the countries concerned far exceeded the number of special reports submitted. 

Under article 21 of the 1931 Convention it was the Commission's duty 

to draw up the questionnaire on which Governments based their annual reports 

in such a way as to obtain all the information it needed to discharge its 

functions. The questionnaire had last been ~evised in 1949 and since then 

the use of synthetic narcotic drugs had increased greatly. It might therefore 

be desirable to have additional information included on those drugs in the 

annual reports. The Secretariat considered that the questionnaire form 

should be improved and reference made in it to information on the abolition 

of opium smoking and any other data which the Commission might desire. If 

the Commission agreed to authorize the Secretariat to proceed in that way, 

a new draft form of annual report would be prepared and submitted to the 

Commission's eighth session in 1953, together with the necessary draft 

resolution to be submitted to the Economic and Social Council requesting 

Governments to include information on the abolition of opium smoking in their 

annual reports instead of in the special reports required at present under 

the Economic and Social Council's resolution 159 II B (VII). 

/tiJ:r. .ANSLINGER 



E/CN. 7/SR.··l77 
Page 7 

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America), supporting the suggestion 

made by the Secretariat, said he had noticed that very few special reports had 

been aubmi tted. 

The Commiss~on approved the s~geation made by the Secretariat and 

requested the RapPorteur to include such a proposal in the reRort to t~e 

Economic and Social Council. 

The meeting rose at 12.20 p.m. 

10/7 :p.m. 




